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From: Insurance Director <Insurance.Director@pcma.ps>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:35:36 PM

To: Jamal Awwad <j.awwad@altakaful-ins.ps>

Cc: Ahmad Naji <ahmadnaji@altakaful-ins.ps>; Waleed Othman <wothman@altakaful-ins.ps>; General Director <General.Director@PCMA.PS>; Securities Director
<Securities.Director@pcma.ps>; Osama Darawsheh - Insurance Surveillance Manager <Ins-CompSvc.Manager@pcma.ps>; DIWAN <DIWAN@PCMA.PS>

Subject: 2019 plel) Sl dugdadalf JIS) 35, (dealisdl) dgiad] I SLLY)

i epaoll slge Jloa spull 6pan
. eldl paoll
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2019 plall Guolill dsighulall JaKill @yl (dxoliall) digimdl dullall Cilibull zgguagall

jlyag 2005 disud (20) JU_LoLLHUg_lLQ oladl I5liilg sodlcl coagall ] 6Ll
dudayall ddladl LG uLu.u 2007 dibud (C4/6) aay jlyal d_\szoﬂ 2009 dibwl (1) paé,
a9 Ldigll lgourai Oolidl Culs i (e caalgll dujgall duibandl jylaillg duoliallg
dugiiall 6iall ool dyidhdall Jalsill ds il dwoliall ddladl calildl 65gauue dealio
oyl Sblbuall §ése upai 65909 2019/12/31 na

iyl bo e diugll dédlgos plolei Lila

salell dolell cLu.eJl cloial rxcgo 2020/04/16 Auyli 3yaai (1

Sl dolell digll (e duolinll dudladl Cliludl SV (2
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duogozll
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Amjad Jaddou
Director of Insurance Directorate.

Palestine Capital Market Authority, PCMA

PCMNA Phone: +970 2 2946946 Ext.323 , Direct +970 2 2946951
Fax: +970 2 2946947

Mobile : +970 599 206 368

Email : insurance.director@pcma.ps

Palestine — Elbireh , P. O. Box: 4041

WOATW L PCINA. ps




